

Al Md. Jobayer Islam

Senior PHP Developer

📍 House -13, Lane-5, Block-C, Mirpur-11, Dhaka

☎ (+88) 01824859792

✉ jobayercse@gmail.com

🌐 <https://jobayerislam.com>

Experienced in Symfony, Laravel, Codeigniter, react js, jQuery, MySQL, pgSQL, have completed more than 100 web based applications for my clients. Also experienced in Wordpress and Squarespace CMS, can build scalable applications, very sincere about project deadlines and always like to work with a team. Like to learn new things related to technology and am always open to help co-worker when they need it.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

General Pharmaceuticals Ltd

Senior PHP Developer

Shamoly, Dhaka

November 2018 – Present

I am responsible for developing & maintaining different web based applications for gpl like order management system, expense management system, hrms etc using symfony/laravel. We also develop different projects for doctors & hospitals on behalf of gpl.

ICT Euro Limited

Senior Web Application Developer

Banani, Dhaka

September 2015 – October 2018

I was responsible for leading a team & developing web based applications like social platforms for artwork, shipping business management, clinic management, mobile apps using phone gap, fixing bugs and adding new features in existing projects.

Few Remarkable Projects

ERP for CSG Consulting, Italy

This project is developed for managing different types of works of csg consulting like order management, order related job management, contract management, yard management etc. They can add users for different roles & each user role has a different dashboard & access level. It's a multilingual project(italian & english). It's developed using Laravel, jQuery & MySQL

DriverHub

We have developed an app like Uber using PhoneGap for our European clients. We have used Codeigniter for backend & framework7 with jQuery for frontend.

Unitech Products (BD) Limited

Senior Executive, Website Development

Dhanmondi, Dhaka

July 2012 – August 2015

- Developed an ERP for their office(Order Management System & Attendance Management System) and maintained it
- Helped them to manage Online Marketing.

Shurjomukhi Limited

Web Developer

Mohakhali DOHS, Dhaka

January 2012 – June 2012

- Developed dynamic and interactive website for foreign clients
- Create pages for new clients who have agreed to use paypoint for their online payment & create options for user to pay using paypoint for their goods.(<https://paypoint.shurjorajjo.com.bd>)

SGS Bangladesh Limited

Site Supervisor

Chittagong

August 2009 – December 2011

I had started my journey as a team member, sequentially I became Team Leader & lastly I was site supervisor.

Although it's a non-technical job, I have learned a lot about team management from this job.

TECHNICAL EXPERTISE

Programming / Scripting Languages

- PHP (9 years)
- Javascript (jQuery, React JS, Node JS)
- HTML & CSS
- C, C++ (had studied it when I was a graduate student)

Databases

- MySQL (9 years)
- MongoDB (1 year)
- PostgreSQL(2 years)

Frameworks / CMS

- Symfony (2 years)
- Laravel (3 years)
- Codeigniter (5 years)
- Wordpress (2 years)

EDUCATION

Rajshahi University of Engineering & Technology, Rajshahi
Bachelor of Computer Science & Engineering

Cantonment College, Jessore
Higher Secondary School Certificate

CERTIFICATION

Zend Certified PHP Engineer(<http://www.zend.com/en/yellow-pages/ZEND027914>)



Certified Laravel Developer (
<https://exam.laravelcert.com/is/al-md-jobayer-islam/certified-since/2018-11-01?>)

International English Language Testing System(scored 6.5 out of 9)

IELTS™

Certified Scrum Master(<https://www.scrumalliance.org/community/profile/aislam4>)



CONTRIBUTIONS

- <https://github.com/jobayerccj>
- <https://stackoverflow.com/users/3197566/jobayer>
- <https://www.w3programmers.com/author/jobayer/>

REFERENCES

Md. Shafiul Alam CEO, Talha Training Email: topu1826@gmail.com	Engr. Md. Mizanur Rahman Scanner Manager, SGS Bangladesh Ltd Email: mdmizanur.rahman@sgs.com
--	--